From: Polly Martin

To: Kylie Welch
Subject: FW: Public Records Act 2005 Breach Concern
Date: Tuesday, 9 December 2014 12:04:56 PM

Could I please allocate this to you.

Whilst I'm sure you already have an approach given the previous two investigations for which you have been
responsible can | suggest the following:

1. Take some time to work out whether the concerns seem to be valid. If not - put together a communication
informing this person that no further investigation will take place.

2. If so put together a communication informing the person that further investigation is required

3. You will need to inform the agency concerned that we have received a complaint and will be investigating.
4. Work out the questions that need to be answered and investigate

5. Call a team meeting to work through the issues and for the team to provide feedback

6. Collate and report findings and recommendations to present to Manager/Director

7. Letter to the Chief Archivist

Bex is happy to provide support if needed.

Nga mihi

Polly

From: Polly Martin

Sent: Tuesday, 9 December 2014 11:52 a.m.

To:

Subject: FW: Public Records Act 2005 Breach Concern

Kia OrF

Thank you for your message of concern

This request has been allocated and will need some time to explore the points you have raised.
We should be able to comesback to you in the New Year with our response.

Nga mihi

POLLY MARTIN

Manager.
Advice,& Compliance
Client.Capability Directorate

Archives New Zealand
Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua

DDI: 04 894 6067 ext 9267
F: 04 495 6210
T: 04 499 5595



Email: XXXXX.XXXXXX@XXX.XXXX NZ

10 Mulgrave Street
PO Box 12 050
Wellington 6144, New Zealand

www.dia.govt nz
www.archives.govt nz

From:
Sent: Thursday, 4 December 2014 2:49 p m.

To: Recordkeeping Advice

Subject: Public Records Act 2005 Breach Concern

Greetings,

I've got concerns over what seems to be a breach of the Public Records Act by either Auckland Transport or the
Auckland Transition Agency (which my understanding is, would be both_covered by the Local Government
provisions).

In October | requested under the Local Government Official Information & Meetings Act (LGOIMA)
documents from 2009 relating to a public consultation performed by.the former Auckland Regional Transport
Authority (ARTA) which was part of the Auckland Regional Council (ARC). My understanding is that ARTA
was treated as a Council Controlled Organization (CCO), andall functions were moved to Auckland Transport
when the councils merged in 2010.

A full copy of my LGOIMA request is available online at the FY| website (https:/fyi.org nz/request/2120-re-
release-of-information-from-2009-western-bus-cefsultation#incoming-7374), in this request | asked for:

* Main announcement/information of Consultation Proposal (similar to the quoted text in the CBTF link, but
more detailed)

* Summary and/or Analysis of feedbackreceived

* Copies of submissions/feedback with appropriate redaction already in place (n.b. if this wasn't made available,
then it's okay)

* Announcement/summary of fipal decision

These documents were specifically in regards to a public transportion planning consultation focusing on Nor-
West Auckland. | know that the first, second and fourth items exist as they used to be available on the ARTA
website which either Auckland Transport or the Auckland Transition Agency kept running for a period of time
after the merger.

As you can see on'the FY1 site, on December 3 (yesterday) Auckland Transport rejected my LGOIMA request
citing "Auckland Transport has been unable to locate these documents in our archives." and further "contacted
Auckland Couneil Archives who have further confirmed they do not hold this information”.

Based.on item 14 (pages 5/6) of

http://arehives.govt nz/sites/default/files/list of protected records for local authorities 0.pdf (Protected
Records for Local Authorities), | observe that "Consultation drafts, and final strategic planning records" which
includes submissions and hearing of documents, and ‘consultation on policies, strategies and plans' are
considered 'protected records' (and based on the Archives website means they cannot be destroyed without
permission).

Considering that public transport planning is a strategic function of the former Auckland Regional Transport
Authority and the current Auckland Transport, | feel | have the right to expect that these documents should be
protected, and that AT's rejection of my request is a sign that they have been somehow lost/destroyed in both
physical and digital formats.



I should note that I do currently have a complaint open with the Office of the Ombudsman with regards to this
LGOIMA request (originally in regards to the extension that AT sought, but now per agreement with a
representative of the Ombudsman, focusing on their rejection reason and other not-directly related issues | have
raised. But after a telephone call today with the Ombudsman's office it seems that a complaint under the Public
Records Act is potentially more appropriate as there is the suggestion that the records are now missing or
potentially destroyed.

| observe that there isn't a particular place where a member of the general public can make a complaint, solam
hoping that this contact address is the most appropriate to bring it to your attention.

If any more details are required, please let me know.

Regards,






Z23.3.7 MNotification Records of nofification process, including: Destroy When plan published When no longer
- advertisements administratively
- public notices required
- other records of the notification of affected parties

Next Actions:

1. Email Auckland Transport to advise that we have received a complaint (and will be
investigating).

2. Email SIEyIEYEEE requesting further clarification regarding ‘copies of submissions feedback'’.
EIEN to advise what he means by copies.

3. Draft reply once giggjll has clarified what he means by copies.




Archives New Zealand, 10 Mulgrave Street, Wellington
Phone +64 4 499 5595
Fax +64 4 495 6210

Website www.dia.govt.nz www.archives.govt.nz

19 December 2014

Dr David Warburton
Auckland Transport Authority
Private Bag 92250

Auckland 1142

Dear Dr Warburton,
Notification of Complaint

This letter is to inform you that Archives NewZealand has received correspondence from gii]
I \vith regards to 2009 documents relating to the public consultation performedby
the former Auckland Regional Transport.Authority (ARTA) which was part of the Auckland®
Regional Council (CCO) regarding the North-West Auckland Western bus route consultation.
The Department of Internal Affairs takes all complaints made under the Public Records Act
2005 (the Act) seriously and we-are.committed to responding to them in a timely manner.

1. Details of complaint

EBIEE soecific complaint is that the following documents were no longer available as per
his LGOIMA request (Auckland Transport reference CAS-419803-B8C5M6 dated 22 October
2014):

1. Main announcement information of consultation proposal
2.Summary’and/or Analysis of Feedback received

3. Copiesiof Submissions/feedback

4. Copies of Submissions/feedback with appropriate redaction already in place
5. Ahnouncement/summary of final decision



2. Response process

We have agreed to look further into the matter. We may be seeking further information
from Auckland Transport to assist in this matter.

Yours sincerely,

Kylie Welch
Archives Advisor
Archives New Zealand



From: Kylie Welch

To:

Bcc: Anna Monson

Subject: Auckland Transport

Date: Monday, 22 December 2014 3:28:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

ocor M

While assessing your concerns regarding your email sent on 4 December 2014 can you please
clarify what you mean by ‘Copies of submissions feedback’ and ‘Copies of submissions/feedback
with appropriate redaction already in place’. Do you mean original version/authoritative
versions of records, or do you mean ‘duplicates’? The ‘main announcement/information of
Consultation Proposal” and the ‘Announcement/Summary of final decision” are=considered
Protected Records under Item 14: Consultation drafts and final strategic planning records within
the List of Protected Records for Local Authorities but copies of records; asyou have requested,;
are considered transitory under General Disposal Authority 7 (1.4).

We are assessing whether we will look further into how the main anfouncement/information of
the Consultation Proposal and the Announcement/Summary of.final decision documents but
would like further clarification on the copies you are requesting

Regards

Kylie Welch | Archives NZ Advisor | Adviee and Compliance Team
Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara.o te Kawanatanga

Direct Dial: +64 4 894 6055 | Extn:(9255

10 Mulgrave Street | PO Box 12050, Wellington 6011, New Zealand

www.archives.govt.nz | www.thEcommunityarchive.org.nz















Initial assessment of compliance action
and recommendation to Chief Archivist

1. The Issue

Background

On 4 December 2014 a complaint was received from- regarding thefact that
records he had requested under the Local Government Official Informatien.and Meeting Act
regarding records of the 2009 Public Consultation process about changes ta some of the
North-West bus routes could not be located by either Auckland Transportor the Auckland
Council Archives.

While- initial complaint was received in early Decembér'the initial response from
Archives was a request for clarification regarding some aspects of the request. Clarification
was received promptly but as this clarification was received directly by a staff member who
left Archives New Zealand shortly afterwards it was not realised that the clarification had
been received and the enquiry was left unaddressed until- queried the status of his
request on 17 April.

2. Assessment

Chief Archivist’s jurisdiction

The Chief Archivist can use direction to'report and inspection powers in relation to public
offices and public records and archives.

Initial findings

enquiry included his correspondence with the local authorities. Records of
Policy, Planning or Strategy involving a process of public consultation constitute
Protected Records‘under section 14 of the List of protected records for local authorities
and an identical provision existed in section 14 of the preceding Local Government
Schedule.

From thefevidence presented it appears very possible that Auckland Transport (a Council
Controlled*Organisation) appears to have acted contrary to its obligations under the
PublicRécords Act (PRA) as consent of the Chief Archivist is required before any
Protected Records can be disposed of (section 40, PRA). No evidence of any previous
consent to the disposal of these records could be found.

It is felt appropriate that the Chief Archivist request further information from Auckland
Transport so that the extent of the issue can be established and so that Archives New
Zealand can give appropriate advice and direction on proper practice and the PRA
obligations on Local Authorities and Council Controlled Organisations.



3. Risks

It is unlikely that the records being sought will be found. By the nature of the request it is
likely that Auckland Transport may consider itself being wronged and burdened by an issue
that- himself notes has become mostly a moot point due to the passage of time.

4. Benefits

If it is the case that a Council Controlled Organisation has acted incorrectly the Chief
Archivist can demonstrate leadership and raise awareness of the PRA obligations'to,the
council staff as well as the many Council Controlled Organisations.

5. Recommendation

That the Chief Archivist sign the enclosed letter requesting further infermation from
Auckland Transport so that we can establish whether there has been a’breach of their PRA
obligations as well as the extent and potential remedies should an issue be identified.



From: Jonathan Newport

To:

Subject: Archives New Zealand - complaint under the PRA
Date: Wednesday, 29 April 2015 11:32:17 AM
29/04/2015

DearF

Thank you for your request for an update on your complaint about Auckland Transportis
handling of records documenting the notifications and public consultations around thes2009
‘Western Bus Consultation’.

After considering your request the Chief Archivist has requested a report from'&uckland
Transport regarding the matters raised in your complaint as we share your€oncerns that
Protected Records may have been disposed of without the authorisation’of, the Chief Archivist.
Once the report is received Archives New Zealand should be able to determine an appropriate
response.

| would note that unless Auckland Transport is determined tohave deliberately disposed of
records in knowing breach of its Public Records Act obligatiénsiany actions taken by Archives
New Zealand are likely to be remedial in nature.

We will keep you advised of further developments.
Yours sincerely

Jonathan Newport
Archivist/Advisor

Archives New Zealand Te Ruaite*Mahara o te Kawanatanga
The Department of InternalAffairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
Direct Dial: +64 4 931 6981 Extn: 9283

10 Mulgrave Street

PO Box 12 050

Wellington 6144; New Zealand

www.archives.govt.nz




From: Antony Moss

To: Polly Martin; Jonathan Newport; Raewyn Vogel
Subject: Auckland Transport /_ issue
Date: Wednesday, 13 May 2015 1:47:36 PM

Not sure if we had this on a bring up.

Had a call from Gerrard at AT records. He ran through their answers to the questions in the
requirement to report letter and said that their response, which is due tomorrow, was nearly.
done and should get through internal sign off within a couple of weeks. | said that was\OK; and
have noted the spreadsheet.

Direct dial 04 496 1392 - Extn 9392 - Mobile: 027 476 0361
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From: Jonathan Newport

To: Antony Moss

Subject: Regarding a PRA complaint from
Date: Friday, 30 October 2015 10:04:29 AM
Hi Tony,

Just checking with you before we pursue things further — months ago back we received a
complaint from [ about recordkeeping at Auckland Transport.

They were requested* to respond by 14 May, but you received a call from ‘Gerrard” at‘Auckland

Transport on the 13t advising that they were finalising their response, but it still needed to go
through internal signoff and required a couple more weeks.

As far as | can see, this was the last we heard —is this correct as far as you are'aware?

The driver here is that [} has made an enquiry this morning asto whether we ever
received a response.

Thanks,
Jonathan

e |twasn’t quite a formal S31 direction, since, Auckland Transport is considered a Local
Authority, but it was intended to be as close“as we could reasonably make it.






Government Recordkeeping Directorate

Archives New Zealand Te Rua Mahara o te Kawanatanga

Direct dial +64 4 894 6067 | Extn9267 | Mobile: +64 21 685 210| www.records.archives.govt.nz
Archives New Zealand is part of the Department of Internal Affairs

From: Gerard Rooijakkers (AT) [mailto: XXXXXX. XXXXXXXXXXX @ XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXK . XXXXFX
Sent: Tuesday, 10 November 2015 8:22 a.m.

To: Polly Martin

Subject: FW: Interim information regarding Archives New Zealand's enquiry

Hi Polly,
In response to your phone message please see email below.

Cheers,

Gerard Rooijakkers | Information

Management Team Lead

Business Technology

Level 1, Vodafone Building, Smales Farm

Business Park,
68-76 Taharoto Road, Takapuna

Private Bag 92250, Auckland 1142

DDI +64 9 447 4245

M 021 830977 2 N
F +64 9 355 3550

XXXXXX . XXXXXXXXXXX @XXXXXXXXXXXXXXXXX.XXXX.XX

www.at.govt.nz

From: Gerard Rooijakkers { AT)

Sent: Tuesday, 3 Noveniber 2015 12:39 p.m.

To: ‘Jonathan Newport!

Subject: Interim information regarding Archives New Zealand's enquiry

Hello Jonathan(

| indicated in‘a®phone conversation with Anthony Moss in May 2015 that ARTA records are not
held by Auckland Transport, the physical records reside with the custodian Auckland Council. In
spite ofigkeat efforts, Auckland Council’s Records and Archives staff have been unable to retrieve
the information requested b_.

| hayeinitiated extensive research of digital data on back-up tapes, which included data of the old
ARTA organisation, resulting in the retrieval of some related information. Based on these research
and retrieval efforts | have drafted a response, which is being reviewed by our management, prior
to being addressed to the Chief Archivist. | will enquire at what stage the review of the draft
response is and inform you of the outcome of my enquiry.

Given AT’s continuing formal response process, please regard this information as an update
rather than a formal response.



Kind regards,
Gerard

From: Jonathan Newport [mailto: XXXXXXXX. XXXXXXX @ XXX XXXX.XX ]
Sent: Friday, 30 October 2015 11:36 a.m.

To: Gerard Rooijakkers (AT)

Subject: Archives New Zealand - enquiry about status of response

30/10/2015

Hello Gerard,

The Chief Archivist sent a letter addressed to Dr David Warburton dated the 22" of April 2015
regarding a complaint made by_ (your reference CAS-419803-B8E5M6). The Chief
Archivists letter asked several questions relating to- enquiry and affesponse was

requested by the 14" of May.

| understand you called the Director of Government Recordkeeping‘at Archives New Zealand,

Antony Moss, on the 13t of May advising that Auckland Transparts.response to the Chief
Archivist’s letter was in process of obtaining internal sign-off and that some additional time was
required before the response would be sent (our understanding was that this additional time
would be on the scale of a couple of weeks or thereabouts)

As of today, Archives New Zealand has not registered a-response to the questions raised in the
Chief Archivist’s letter. Are you able to advise whether this response was sent? If not, it would be
appreciated if a summary of the circumstances.that have led to the delay/cancellation of the
response would be appreciated.

Archives has received an enquiry from- as to whether a response had been received by
Archives New Zealand and we wauld,liké to advise him of the progress made to date.

Kind regards,

Jonathan Newport
Archivist/Advisor,

Archives New-Zealand Te Rua te Mahara o te Kawanatanga
The Department of Internal Affairs Te Tari Taiwhenua
Direct'Riak/+64 4 931 6981 Extn: 9283

10.Mulgrave Street

POBox 12 050

Wellington 6144, New Zealand

www.archives.govt.nz
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WARNING This email may contain information which is CONFIDENTIAL and may be
subject to LEGAL PRIVILEGE. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not peruse,
use, disseminate, distribute or copy this email or attachments. If you have received thisin
error, please notify usimmediately by return email, facsimile or telephone (call us collect)
and delete this email. Thank you. Phone: +64 9 355 3553 or Fax: +64 9 355 3550.
AUCKLAND TRANSPORT ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR CHANGES MADE
TO THISEMAIL ORTO ANY ATTACHMENTS AFTER TRANSMISSION FROM
AUCKLAND TRANSPORT. Nothing in this email designates an information system for
the purposes of section 11(a) of the New Zealand Electronic Transaction Act 2002, unless
expressly stated otherwise.









Whenuapai and Herald Island

In response to feedback about the proposal to withdraw bus service from these areas, we will retain
a two-hourly weekday shuttle service to Westgate and a return peak express trip to the Auckland
CBD. We will review this after one year to see if patronage has picked up to the extent that justifies
ongoing operation. A minimum of 10 passengers per trip averaged across the day is required to
continue to run the service.

West Harbour to North Shore
Many customers did not support the proposal to run the crosstown service to the North Shore via
Hobsonville Road. As a result of this, the service will continue to operate through WestHarbour.

Cross-town services

We received a lot of feedback about the long trip times on the current 133 service between
Takapuna, Westgate, Henderson and New Lynn. As a result of this, new rodte 130 will run from
Takapuna to Smales Farm and then via the Northern Busway to Constellation Station and then via
Upper Harbour Highway to Greenhithe. We expect this to reduce trayel times and improve reliability
on the cross-town service.

Riverhead

We consulted on withdrawing the current single daily returnitrip to Riverhead. As this service is only
used by an average of two passengers a day between Riverhiead Village and Riverhead Turn-off, we
will proceed with discontinuing this service. The last day of operation will be Friday, 17 September
2010. Alternative options are the Helensville servicés via State Highway 16, which can be accessed at
the Riverhead turn-off, where a park and ride area‘is\available.

Greenhithe

The change to the cross-town route (see above) means that there will no longer be a direct
connection between Greenhithe and Glenfield Mall. However, customers can transfer on Albany
Highway to the 957 service or transfer to-tlie 560 service at Constellation Station.

West Harbour/ Hobsonviile

Owing to low patronage on current Services, there will be one return express bus service linking
Hobsonville and West Harbour with Downtown Auckland. Direct bus services to Downtown
Auckland, will operate during the late evening. Alternatives for customers include the West Harbour
Ferry; using the 130 service,to Constellation Station to connect with the Northern Express; or using
the 130, 092 or 093 servicés to Westgate where transfers are available to other buses to Downtown
Auckland.

Massey University

Some customers were not happy with the proposal to end the 132 service to Massey University.
There are currently nine daily services (four to Massey and five from Massey). These are poorly
patronised and sometimes at inconvenient times. The new 130 crosstown service will provide a half-
houtly'peak and hourly daytime service to Constellation Station with a good connection to the 887
senvice'direct to Massey University. This gives a good increase in trip choice.

Helleur Road and Kemp Road
Customers did not support the proposal to withdraw bus service from these roads. As a result of
this, the 130 crosstown service will run via these roads.



Who is making these changes?

The Auckland Regional Transport Authority (ARTA) has led this project. Key stakeholder Waitakere
City Council (WCC)was involved in developing this service proposal. We have worked in partnership
with Ritchies Transport Holdings to finalise the service proposal based on customer feedbatk and
the need to responsibly manage public funds.

What happens next?

o We will be working to inform customers about the new bus service strueture (and about
service alternatives where there have been changes to current routes):
e  We will implement the new service structure on Sunday 19 September 2010.
We will be closely monitoring how the new service structure operates,



NORTH WEST WAITAKERE/ WESTERN RODNEY

Why are all of the bus route numbers changing In the North West?

To help customers understand the system and to minimise confusion, we have renumbered routes
where they are different from current routes. We have also simplified the current complex route
structure in the area to help customers even further. Instead of the current 22 routes there will be 3
core all-day bus routes, 3 shuttle services to connect to the cores routes and 5 express bus routes:
To further simplify things, the express routes are based on the all-stops bus route of the safne
number. Many current routes run only once or twice a day and sometimes only in one direction. As
a result of this exercise, 16 current route numbers will cease to exist. We believe the outcome will
be a much simpler, more consistent and easier to understand network in the North West.

Why are buses belng re-routed in Henderson?

Customers have told us they wanted better transfer between North West buses and trains at
Henderson. To address this and to help build a more integrated public trafsport network, we have
re-routed buses to serve the bus-rail interchange on Railside Ave. The new"130 crosstown service
has been retimed to connect with trains to and from Britomart at Henderson. In addition, the 080
service via Don Buck Road connects outbound with trains from Britamart. This means that the bus
stops on Great North Road will no longer be served.

Why has the 132 Massey Unlversity bus service been cancelled and what alternative are there?
The current Monday to Friday service runs four times a day to Massey Uni and five times a day back
from Massey. This service will not operate from Friday, 17 September but good alternatives are the
half-hourly peak and hourly daytime 130 service bétween New Lynn, Henderson, Westgate,
Greenhithe and Constellation Station (before contifuing to Takapuna via the Northern Busway). At
Constellation Station, there are good connections'to Massey University on routes 555 and 880 and
from Massey University on route 880. The reason‘for the current service’s cancellation is because it
is very under patronised and operated at inconvenient times for university students and workers in
North Harbour Industrial Estate.

Why has the 063 Riverhead bus service been cancelled and what alternatives are there?

A convenient alternative bus servité\s at the Riverhead Turn-off to State Highway 16 where there is
a park and ride and a half-hourlj~peak express bus service via the Northwestern Motorway from
Westgate to Pt Chevalier. In dddition, there is a two hourly shuttle service daytimes Monday to
Saturday from there to Westgate with timed transfers to buses to Henderson and Downtown
Auckland. We consultedimAugust 2009 on withdrawing this very poorly patronised service. Since
then, there has been fievidence of an increase in patronage with an average of only two
passengers per day boarding in Riverhead village and between there and State Highway 16.
Therefore, the servicé will not run after Friday 17 September.

Why does Edmonton Road only have limited late evening and no Sunday Ritchies bus service?

To improve-Sunday service in Te Atatu South, we had a choice between a two-hourly service on both
Edmonton Road (where Go West provides some service) and on Te Atatu Road, where no alternative
serviceds’available. Also, the current last bus along Te Atatu Road Is a 7.35pm Go West service. We
hage put in three evening trips on Te Atatu Road at 8pm, 10pm and 11.10pm and retained a 9pm
trip via Edmonton Road. On Sundays, Go West route 049 provides a two-hour service between most
of Edmonton Road and Downtown Auckland although we do acknowledge that travel times will
increase as a result of travelling around the Te Atatu Peninsula loop.



Why is the 104 service being made into a one-way loop?

Feedback from customers, many of whom are elderly, told us that minimising walk distances and
avoiding difficult road crossings are more important to them than travel speed. To this end, we
designed this loop to have as many pensioner villages on the same side of the road that it serves
(Wairau Ave, New Windsor Rd, Blockhouse Bay Road and Ulster Road). Customers who need to
travel around the loop beyond New Lynn are welcome to stay on board the bus until it departs New
Lynn on its next trip.

MARUA ROAD

Why do Marua Road buses no longer service the bus interchange at Panmure Station?

Passengers are still able to transfer to Eastern Line trains at Glen Innes Station as'well as to Southern
Line trains at Ellerslie Station. We cannot run the Marua Rd service reliably whileistill serving the
Panmure Station bus interchange, so we have taken the decision to no longer run this service via this
station.

Why has the 58F flyer bus been cancelled and what are the alternatives?

Due to changes in travel patterns, rail has become a more attractive-option for peak commuters. In
addition, motorway congestion meant that the flyer bus did not'save significant time over all-stops
buses which have bus priority measures on Ellerslie Panmure. Highway, peak period bus lanes on
Great South Road and use the Central Connector busway to acgess the central city. We suggest that
customers consider either using an all-stops bus or transfer to a train at Ellerslie Station if travelling
to Newmarket and Britomart. At peak times, there wilhbé-around six trains an hour between
Britomart and Ellerslie in the peak direction.

Why willl the 585, 586 and 588 buses no longerrun via Ellerslie-Panmure Highway?

Owing to the frequent service provided by Howick & Eastern routes 50, 51, 52, 55, 680 and 681 on
Ellerslie Panmure Highway, we are reallocating the buses running the 585, 586 and 588 service to
improving the current level of bus service on Marua Road.



Why is there no direct connection between Greenhithe and Glenfield Mall?

The focus of the new 130 service is on providing a connection between the west and the North
Shore. By serving the Northern Busway between Constellation Statlon and Smales Farm Station, it
allows Greenhithe bus customers to connect to a wider variety of other services, including the
Northern Express to AUT Akoranga and Britomart. The 130 service will provide faster service from
Greenhithe to Takapuna and direct service to Westgate. For customers wanting to get to Glenfield
Mall, connections are available at Constellation Station to route 560.

Why Is there one direct all-day service between West Harbour and Downtown Aucklafid?

In the case of West Harbour, we have retained a single direct return express bus trip.at 7.10am from
Hobsonville, returning from Downtown Auckland at 5.10pm. The 6.10am and 6.40am 130 services
from Hobsonville are designed to connect to 060 express buses at Westgate which.travel on the
North-Western Motorway from there to Westgate. Other alternatives are to use the 130 service to
Constellation Station and transfer to the Northern Express or Midtown bus sérvices there. At off-
peak times, route 130, 092 and 093 services from Hobsonville have timed-fransfers (with through
fares) to either the 080 or 090 buses to Henderson and Downtown Auckland at Westgate. For some
customers, the West Harbour Ferry may be an alternative worth considering.

What is happening to bus services in Whenuapal and Herald Islahd?

In August 2009, ARTA consulted on a proposal to withdraw all bius service to Whenuapai and Herald
Island. However, in response to concerns expressed by customers and working in partnership with
local residents and ratepayers groups, we decided to retain atwo-hourly shuttle service between
Whenuapai, Herald Island and Westgate with timed-transfers (with through fares) to either the 080
or 090 buses to Henderson and Downtown Aucklandat Westgate. In addition, there will still be a
single weekday return express bus service to Downtown Auckland, leaving Whenuapai Village at
6.50am and returning from Downtown Auckland-at'5.10pm.

GREEN BAY

Why have the bus times all been changed?

Many customers asked us during the public consultation process to better integrate buses and trains
in New Lynn. To this end, we have.fétimed Green Bay buses to connect at New Lynn with train
services to and from Britomart. This is especially important in the evenings, where selected train
departures from Britomart wil{ connect to a bus heading towards South Lynn and Green Bay.

Why will there no longerbe bus service in Islington Ave?

The Glenburn Retirement.Village requested that we provide them with bus services. To respond to
this, we are re-routing.193, 198 and 199 buses via Margan Ave. We realise that this will increase
walking distances for some customers in Islington Ave but please note that the maximum additional
walk distance will be about 120 metres or approximately a two minute walk. Some customers in the
middle of Islington Ave will actually be closer to the new stops on Margan Ave, via the Thom St
walkway, thamthe current stops in islington Ave.

What Is happening with bus service in Hutchinson Ave?

Thisroad will be served by the hourly 185 service between New Lynn and Blockhouse Bay during the
day, every day of the week. Route 199 will service the road every evening of the week, as well as
some peak Go West routes 182, 183 and 184 services. The Go West routes 180 and 181 will no
longer run via Hutchinson Ave.
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We're planning a new network of bus services in you area, which are designed to:

»  Link your suburb with your nearest town centre (Westgate,(Henderson).

* Provide a simpler network that is easier to understand-and‘use.

= Provide connections to other passenger transport services (rail and bus) to increase
your travel opportunities throughout the Auckland region.
Improve reliabllity and service directness.
Achieve better value for money for ratepayers— achieving better results with current
resource allocations.

What bus routes are being reviewed?

The following bus routes are included In thisreview:
130, 131, 132, 133
051-058

061-067

090-095

048-049

121-123

13f

36f

08f

079

085

087

089

097

134-136

140

If have a bus service now, will | have one under the current plan?

Anumber of areas currently served by bus are going to loose their service under the
proposed plan. For example if you live in Riverhead, Whenuapia or Herald Island this
proposal sees the removal of bus service in your area.

The services are proposed for removal because of low demand and/or low patronage on the
current services.

Resources from these services will be redirected into other bus services in the area.





















In light of this, | request:

e Auckland Transport Authority provide information about the implementation of the
aforementioned SLA to provide assurance that they are able to access records
originally created by the ARTA.

| ask that this information be provided by Friday 8 April 2016.

| recommend

e regular records and information management training is undertaken and that,it‘must
cover the processes Auckland Transport have in place for protected records to ensure
that these are well managed.

If you have any queries please contact Antony Moss, Director Government Recordkeeping
(027 476 0361) at Archives New Zealand.

Yours sincerely

Marilyn Little
Chief Archivist
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4. TRANSFER OF OWNERSHIP

Ownership of all Records to be transferred to the Receiving Agency occurs on 1 November 2010.
The Receiving Agency may take Custody of any Records prior to 1 November 2010.

The Records being transferred are listed in Schedules 3 and 4.

Any Records identified for transfer after this MOU has been signed must be documented in.a’ new
Schedule, signed by both parties, and attached as an additional Schedule to this MOY:

The ownership and possession of all shared records that originated in the Transfeffing Agency
shall remain with the transferring agency after 1 November 2010.
5. COSTS OF RECORDS TRANSFER

Requests for transfer or access to Records will be at the expense of thie Receiving Agency as
outlined in Schedule 7.

Costs of access to Records that are already in third party storage and that are to remain there will
become the responsibility of the Receiving Agency.
6. COMPUTER ACCESS AND SECURITY

The Receiving Agency agrees to adhere to the regulations and policies for the appropriate use of
any systems in which the Transferring Agency’s €lectronic Records are stored.

Details of the transfer, use or access to electranie systems and documents are set out in Schedule
4,

Where a system listed in Schedule 4 is proposed to be decommissioned by one of the parties, that
should be discussed with the other party.

7. ACCESS TO SHARED RECORDS

Both parties agree to makelall* Shared Records available to the other party on request. Where
access is required to a Shared Record, the party in possession of the original record will provide a
copy, in an agreed format (where reasonable), to the other party within an agreed number of
working hours/ days.

Access rights and agreed timeframes are set out in Schedule 7.

8. RETURN QF RECORDS INADVERTENTLY TRANSFERRED

Where{ either party identifies Records they should have Ownership of and they have been
inadvertently transferred to the other party, they will inform the other party in writing and agree
return of the Records within a reasonable timeframe.

9. USE OF INFORMATION SHARED FOR EASE

Where a record holds additional information that has been shared with the receiving agency as it is
part of the original record, but the receiving agency is not the owner of that information, the
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receiving agency must seek permission from the transfer agency if they wish to use the
information.

10. ARCHIVES

The Archives of the local authorities remain in the Ownership and Custody of the Transferring
Agency’s Archives Team.

The Receiving Agency may access archives held by the Transferring Agency by following.standard
business procedures.

11. RETENTION AND DISPOSAL
Any disposal must comply with the Disposal Standard s27 of the Public Records Act 2005.

The Receiving Agency must not destroy, dispose or otherwise lose ‘control over transferred
protected records that it has obtained, without seeking written @dvice and consent from the
Transferring Agency’s Archives Team. After 1 November 2010, thé/Receiving Agency will transfer
the ownership of any Records deemed to be of archival valude“at no cost to the Transferring
Agencies Archives Team.

12. CHANGE OF OWNERSHIP OR LEGAL STATUS
If the Receiving Agency changes ownership or status and is no longer governed by the Public
Records Act 2005, the Records will be transferred to the Transferring Agency who will become the
owner of all Records. At such time both partiescwill agree the processes for listing and transfer of
all Records to the Transferring Agency.
13. DISPUTES
In the event of a dispute arising out'gf or in relation to this MOU:

e Both parties agree to cdntinue to perform the obligations contained in this MOU until a

resolution is agreed befween their respective chief executives.

14. CONFIDENTIALITY
All Records accessed or transferred, which have been identified as sensitive or confidential, will be
handled appropriately when in the possession of either party. It is the responsibility of both parties
to identify the seeurity classification of records when providing access or transferring the record to
the other party.
15. SCHEDULES
For the avoidance of doubt, the parties agree the Schedules attached to this MOU form part of the

MOU. Execution of the MOU indicates acceptance of the form of the Schedules and each page of
the Schedules will be initialed.
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Schedule 3: Records listing — Hard Copy Transfer Schedule

Transfer Enclosed within this schedule is the full listing of records series held in hard

Listing copy format and the agreement of each party as to what is to be transferred
versus what can remain with the Transferring Agency under their ownership but
made accessible to the Receiving Agency. f\/
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Schedule 4: Records Listing - Electronic Transfer Schedule

Transfer Enclosed within this schedule is the full listing of records series held in
Listing electronic systems and the agreement of each party as to what is to be
transferred versus what can remain with the Transferring Agency under their

ownership but made accessible to the Receiving Agency.
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Schedule 6: Confirmation of Records Transferred

Confirmation  Enclosed within this schedule are the fully signed listings of all records series
of Receipt of  physically transferred from the Transferring Agency to the Receiving Agency.

Records
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Assessment of agency response and
recommendation to Chief Archivist

Purpose

1.

This is an assessment of the response received from Auckland Council regarding/a
request for information by the Chief Archivist on 9 September 2016.

It is recommended that Auckland Council be informed that the Chief Archivist is satisfied
with its response and GG be advised that a final decision has been,made regarding
Auckland Council.

Parties involved and origins of the complaint

3.

Auckland Transport is a council-controlled organisation (CCO) that performs transport
functions for Auckland Council. It was established on 1 Nevember 2010 and combines
the transport functions of the eight former Auckland lo¢al*authorities and the Auckland
Regional Transport Authority (ARTA).

The Auckland Transition Agency (ATA) managed and.oversaw the transition process of
amalgamating the eight former Auckland councils.until the establishment of Auckland
Council.

The request for information was in responseto a complaint from about
Auckland Transport’s recordkeeping and'the management of ARTA records.
was concerned about the inability of Auckland Transport to locate protected records
relating to a 2009 public consultation on bus route changes.

The Chief Archivist requested information from Auckland Transport on 22 April 2015.
Auckland Transport responded on 15 December 2015 to the effect that some electronic
records had been located from back-up tapes but that physical ARTA records were
managed by Auckland Council. This response prompted the Chief Archivist’s information
request to Auckland Council.

Summary of Auckland Council’s response

7.

8.

Attachments:

a) the Chief Archivist’s information request to Auckland Council dated 9 September
2016 (item a);

b) /response from Auckland Council dated 21 September 2016 (item b); and
¢) appendices to the response (item c).
Auckland Council was asked to describe:

a) how the service level agreement and other measures to ensure continuity of
records and information were implemented at the establishment of the Auckland
Council;
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b) the procedures and resources that Auckland Council has in place to ensure the
maintenance and accessibility of records created by predecessor councils and
organisations; and

c) any information about identified deficiencies in those procedures and resources,
and plans to address the deficiencies.

Question 1: The service level agreement

9. The transfer of records during the amalgamation of legacy Auckland councils.and/.CCOs
was managed through a Transfer of Records Strategy and a memorandum of
understanding (MOU) between ATA and Auckland Transport. Both documents were
discussed with Archives New Zealand at the time.

10. At amalgamation, Auckland Council’s Information Services (IS) established a master
service agreement (MSA) with each of the CCOs. Under the MSA with Auckland
Transport, IS provides an archives management service. IS and,Auckland Transport
worked together to identify and transfer records of ongoing use:

11. Legacy records continue to be managed in existing systems.'€Change of entity was
identified for hard copy records. Requests for access todegacy records are managed by
the Auckland Council Records and Archives team.

Question 2: Maintenance and accessibility of records

12. Active legacy records are still managed in existing systems. An EDRMS consolidation
project is currently underway.

13. Inactive legacy records are stored off-sitexA consolidation and inventory project is
currently underway.

14. Archival legacy records are managed-both on- and off-site by the Archives Management
team. Appraised and accessioned archives are searchable via the Auckland Council
website.

15. Any legacy records falling under the stewardship of Auckland Council can only be
requested by the Records and Archives team. The team holds detailed listings of all
records.

Question 3: Deficiencies and plans to address them

16. The discovery.of'legacy records is inhibited by the quality of descriptive information
created by the legacy agencies. The majority of records with this issue are held at off-site
storageThe issue is being addressed as part of the inventory project, during which
records will also be reappraised.
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Assessment of Auckland Council’s response

17. ATA and Auckland Council had strategies and agreements in place to guide continuity of
records and information. Information on implementation of those strategies and
agreements is limited.

18. In 2010, there was no immediate change to the location of electronic records, change of
entity was documented for hard copy systems, and access to legacy records wasj and
continues to be, through a single channel. There is no indication of unauthoriseddisposal
resulting from the transition.

19. ATA’s Transfer of Records Strategy and memoranda of understanding are fobust
documents but it is clear from the difficulty both Auckland Transport and Auckland
Council have had in locating ARTA records that some of the risks these'documents were
designed to mitigate have in fact transpired.

20. There is insufficient information to draw conclusions about the effectiveness of the
implementation of strategies and agreements for the transferand management of
records. However, at this point in time it is unlikely that Archives New Zealand can
influence or affect change in this area for the organisations.concerned.

21. Auckland Council has identified an issue with inadequate.description of legacy records.
This is the likely cause of the difficulties Auckland Transport and Auckland Council had in
meeting JAJIGJ information request. Auckland Ceuncil has remedial action underway
that will improve management and retrieval of legacy records, and thereby its ability to
identify protected records and respond to infermation requests.

Conclusion and recommendations

22. Auckland Council should be informed'that the Chief Archivist is satisfied with its response
and is reassured to see that it has work underway to improve discovery of legacy
records.

23. HBIEIN should be advisedithat the Chief Archivist is satisfied with the response from
Auckland Council and that the Council is working to improve management of legacy
records.

24. Our advice on administrative change is currently being updated. The need to address the
long tail of implementation that results from administrative change can be included in
that advice.

25. It is recommended that the Chief Archivist:

a) sign-the attached response to the Chief Executive of Auckland Council; and
b) ~s‘gnh the attached response to SICIN

















